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CONSUMER
Diamond Williams 0722 -W S

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:35 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brisé

Ce: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams
Subject: FW: Aqua Hearing Notice 9/1/2011 @ 10:00 am

Importance: High
Attachments: Aqua_Hearing_Notice.pdf, Chuluota Withdrawal Letter.pdf

Thanks, Pamela. The attachments and this e-mail will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Consumers
and their Representatives, in Docket No. 110226-WS

From: Pamela Paultre On Behalf Of Office of Commissioner Brisé
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:20 PM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Aqua Hearing Notice 9/1/2011 @ 10:00 am
Importance: High

Ann,

Please place in Docket # 110226.
Thanks,

Pamela

From: Christen Castro [mailto:ccastro@wbq.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 11:42 AM

To: michelle.rehwinkel@myfloridahouse.gov; montford.bill. web@flsenate.gov;
jason.brodeur@myfloridahouse.gov; scott.debbie.s21@flsenate.gov; sheila.jackson@myfloridahouse.gov;
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of
Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com;
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.com; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com;
Alan.williams@myfloridahouse.gov; Michelle.Rehwinkel@myfloridahouse.gov;
Elizabeth.Porter@myfloridahouse.gov; Kathleen.Passidomo@myfloridahouse.gov;
George.Moraitis@myfloridahouse.gov; Clay.Ingram@myfloridahouse.gov;
Shawn.Harrison@myfloridahouse.gov; Daniel.Davis@myfloridahouse.gov;
Janet.Cruz@myfloridahouse.gov; Jeff.Clemens@myfloridahouse.gov;
Charles.Chestnutlv@myfloridahouse.gov; Ben.Albritton@myfloridahouse.gov;
Clay.Ford@myfloridahouse.gov; alexander.jd.web@flsenate.gov; altman.thad.web@flsenate.gov;
benacquisto.lizbeth.web@flsenate.gov; bennett.mike.web@flsenate.gov;
bogdanoff.ellyn.web@flsenate.gov; braynon.oscar.web@flsenate.gov; bullard.larcenia.web@flsenate.gov;
dean.charles.web@flsenate.gov; detert.nancy.web@flsenate.gov; portilla.miguel.web@flsenate.gov;
dockery.paula.web@flsenate.gov; evers.greg.web@flsenate.gov; fasano.mike.web@flsenate.gov;
flores.anitere.web@flsenate.gov; gaetz.don.web@flsenate.gov; garcia.rene.web@flsenate.gov;
gardiner.andy.web@flsenate.gov; haridopolos.mike.web@flsenate.gov; hays.alan.web@flsenate.gov;
hill.tony.web@flsenate.gov; jones.dennis.web@flsenate.gov; joyner.arthenia.web@flsenate.gov;
latvala.jack.web@flsenate.gov; lynn.evelyn.web@flsenate.gov; margolis.gwen.web@flsenate.gov;
montford.bill. web@flsenate.gov; negron.joe.web@flsenate.gov; norman.jim.web@flsenate.gov; <
oelrich.steve.web@flsenate.gov; rich.nan.web@flsenate.gov; richter.garrett.web@flsenate.gov;
ring.jeremy.web@flsenate.gov; sachs.maria.web@flsenate.gov; simmons.david.web@flsenate.gov;
siplin.gary.web@flsenate.gov; smith.chris.web@flsenate.gov; sobel.eleanor.web@flsenate:gavy y1 w1 vMpep BATE
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storms.ronda.web@flsenate.gov; thrasher.john.web@fisenate.gov; wise.stephen.web@flsenate.gov;
jason.brodeur@myfloridahouse.gov; bill@billnelson.senate.gov; tomokarock@cfl.rr.com; rhartiey2@cfl.rr.com;
gdemint1@gmail.com; Deborah1113@cfl.rr.com; kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com; dbussey@hotmail.com;
freams@tampabay.rr.com; dbussey4@tampabay.rr.com; jaguilar; george_kosmac@scps.k12.fl.us;
Sylvia_Pond@scps.k12.fl.us; Bill_Vogel@scps.k12.fl.us; fmacdonald@seminolecountyfl.gov;
jspry02@seminolecountyfl.gov; hendicott@seminolecountyfl.gov; gvenn@seminolecountyfl.gov;
alockhart@seminolecountyfl.gov

Cc: jason.brodeur@myfloridahouse.gov; scott.debbie.s21@flsenate.gov; montford.bil.web@flsenate.gov;
sheila.jackson@myfloridahouse.gov; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of
Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com;
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.com; michelle.rehwinkel@myfloridahouse.gov; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com;
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; Alan.Williams@myfloridahouse.gov; Michelle.Rehwinkel@myfloridahouse.gov;
Elizabeth.Porter@myfloridahouse.gov; Kathleen.Passidomo@myfloridahouse.gov;
George.Moraitis@myfloridahouse.gov; Clay.Ingram@myfloridahouse.gov; Shawn.Harrison@myfloridahouse.gov;
Daniel.Davis@myfloridahouse.gov; Janet.Cruz@myfloridahouse.gov; Jeff.Clemens@myfloridahouse.gov;
Charles.ChestnutlV@myfloridahouse.gov; Ben.Albritton@myfloridahouse.gov; Clay.Ford@myfloridahouse.gov;
alexander.jd.web@flsenate.gov; altman.thad.web@flsenate.gov; benacquisto.lizbeth.web@flsenate.gov;
bennett.mike.web@flsenate.gov; bogdanoff.ellyn.web@flsenate.gov; braynon.oscar.web@fisenate.gov;
bullard.larcenia.web@flsenate.gov; dean.charies.web@fisenate.gov; detert.nancy.web@fisenate.gov;
portilla.miguel.web@flsenate.gov; dockery.paula.web@flsenate.gov; evers.greg.web@flsenate.gov;
fasano.mike.web@flsenate.gov; flores.anitere.web@flsenate.gov; gaetz.don.web@flsenate.gov;
garcia.rene.web@flsenate.gov; gardiner.andy.web@flsenate.gov; haridopolos.mike.web@flsenate.gov;
hays.alan.web@flsenate.gov; hill.tony.web@flsenate.gov; jones.dennis.web@flsenate.gov;
joyner.arthenia.web@fisenate.gov; latvala.jack.web@flsenate.gov; lynn.evelyn.web@fisenate.gov;
margolis.gwen.web@flsenate.gov; montford.bill.web@flsenate.gov; negron.joe.web@flsenate.gov;
norman.jim.web@flsenate.gov; oelrich.steve.web@flsenate.gov; rich.nan.web@flsenate.gov;
richter.garrett.web@flsenate.gov; ring.jeremy.web@flsenate.gov; sachs.maria.web@flsenate.gov;
simmons.david.web@flsenate.gov; siplin.gary.web@fisenate.gov; smith.chris.web@flsenate.gov;
sobel.eleanor.web@flsenate.qgov; storms.ronda.web@flsenate.gov; thrasher.john.web@flsenate.gov;
wise.stephen.web@flsenate.gov; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Aqua Hearing Notice 9/1/2011 @ 10:00 am

Importance: High

FYL..AQUA withdrew their rate increase petition yesterday for Chuluota residents??!! Coincidence that
it is 2 weeks prior to their Public Hearing Meeting (9/1/2011) with the PSC regarding QUALITY (or
lack thereof) water that AQUA provides to Chuluota?

Also, please note the 1st page of this first link below, that "DENIED" was stamped by the PSC

regarding "quality of service” including Chuluota which Aqua tried to claim was satisfactory on
May 24, 2011.

http://www.psc.state. fl. us/ibrary/FILINGS/11/03665-11/03665-11. pdf

Warm Regards,
Christen Castro

8/17/2011
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From: Rendell, William T. <WTRendell@aquaamerica.com>
Date: Tue, Aug 16, 2011 at 9:43 AM
Subject:

For your information, attached is a letter submitted to the Florida Public Service Commission on August
15, 2011, which withdraws AUF’s request to file a rate case for the Chuluota water and wastewater
systems.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you and have a great day,

Troy Rendell

Troy Rendell

Manager of Rates

AQUA Utilities Florida, Inc.
2228 Capital Circle NE, Ste 2A
Tallahassee, FL 32308

(850} 575-8500 (0)
(850) 22.8-865S5 (c)
wirendell@aguaamerica.com

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

NOTICE OF COMMISSION SERVICE HEARING
TO
AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL
OTHER INTERVENORS
AND

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

8/17/2011
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DOCKET NO. 100330-WS

APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN W ATERIW ASTEW ATER RATES IN ALACHUA, BREVARD,
DESOTO, HARDEE, HIGHLANDS, LAKE, LEE, MARION, ORANGE, PALM BEACH, PASCQO,
POLK, PUTNAM, SEMINOLE, SUMTER, VOLUSIA, AND WASHINGTON COUNTIES BY AQUA
UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.

ISSUED: August 5, 2011

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will hold a service hearing in
the above docket on the rates and charges of Aqua Ultilities Florida, Inc. The hearing will commence at the
time and location shown below and will continue until all witnesses have been heard. CUSTOMERS OR
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO PRESENT TESTIMONY ARE URGED TO APPEAR
PROMPTLY AT THE SCHEDULED HEARING TIME SINCE THE HEARING MA Y BE ADJOURNED
EARLY IF NO WITNESSES ARE PRESENT TO TESTIFY.

Oviedo Thursday, September 1, 2011, at 10:00 a.m.
Canterbury Retreat & Conference Center 1601 Alafaya Trail Oviedo,
FL

DOCUMENT NUMBER -GAIf
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NOTICE OF COMMISSION SERVICE HEARING DOCKET NO. 100330-WS PAGE 2

PURPOSE AND
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

APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WATER/'WASTEWATER RATES IN ALACHUA,
BREVARD, DESOTO, HARDEE, HIGHLANDS, LAKE, LEE, MARION, ORANGE, PALM
BEACH, PASCO, POLK, PUTNAM, SEMINOLE, SUMTER, VOLUSIA, AND
WASHINGTON COUNTIES BY AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.

ISSUED: August 5, 2011

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will hold a service
hearing in the above docket on the rates and charges of Aqua Ultilities Florida, Inc. The hearing
will commence at the time and location shown below and will continue until all witnesses have
been heard. CUSTOMERS OR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO PRESENT
TESTIMONY ARE URGED TO APPEAR PROMPTLY AT THE SCHEDULED HEARING
TIME SINCE THE HEARING MAY BE ADJOURNED EARLY IF NO WITNESSES ARE
PRESENT TO TESTIFY.

Oviedo Thursday, September 1, 2011, at 10:00 a.m.
Canterbury Retreat & Conference Center
1601 Alafaya Trail
Oviedo, FL

DUCUHE;HT NUMBFR-DATF
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NOTICE OF COMMISSION SERVICE HEARING
DOCKET NO. 100330-WS
PAGE 2

PURPOSE AND PROCEDURE

The purpose of this service hearing shall be to take public or customer testimony on the
quality of service provided by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. AGAIN, CUSTOMERS OR
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO PRESENT TESTIMONY ARE URGED TO
APPEAR PROMPTLY AT THE SCHEDULED HEARING TIME SINCE THE HEARING
MAY BE ADJOURNED EARLY IF NO WITNESSES ARE PRESENT TO TESTIFY. All
witnesses shall be subject to cross examination at the conclusion of their testimony.

In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special
accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk
no later than five days prior to the conference at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-0850, via 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD), Florida Relay
Service,

EMERGENCY CANCEILLATION OF HE G(S

If settiement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation(s) of the
service hearing(s), Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties.
Notice of cancellation(s) of the hearing(s) will also be provided on the Commission’s website
(http://www.psc.state fl.us/) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation(s)
can also be confirmed by call the Office of the General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

JURISDICTIO

This Commission is vested with jurisdiction over the subject matter of this proceeding by
the provisions of Chapter 367, Florida Statutes. Sections 367.081, 367.0816, 367.101, and
367.171, Florida Statutes, and any other relevant sections of Chapter 367, Florida Statutes, are
applicable to this proceeding, as well as Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, and Rules 25-9, 25-22,
25-30, and 28-106, Florida Administrative Code.




NOTICE OF COMMISSION SERVICE HEARING
DOCKET NO. 100330-WS
PAGE 3

By DIRECTION of the Florida Public Service Commission this 5th day of August, 2011.

} NV

HONGWANG g

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

(850) 413-6770
www.floridapsc.com




Holland & Knight

315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 | Taliahassee, FL 32301 | T 850.224.7000 | F 850.224,8832
Holland & Knight LLP | www.hklaw,com

D. Bruce May, Jr.
{B50) 425-5607
bruce may@hkiaw.com

August 15, 2011

Via Hand Delivery

Honorable Art Graham

Chairman

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates by Aqua Utilities
Florida, Inc. for Chuluota systems in Seminole County
Docket No. 110226

Dear Chairman Graham:

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (‘AUF”) hereby withdraws the request for test year approval
for its Chuluota water and wastewater systems, which request AUF previously filed on July 135,
2011. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
ruce May, Jr.
DBM:kijg
cc! Hon. Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioner

Hon. Ronald A. Brisé, Commissioner

Hon. Eduardo E. Balbis, Commissioner

Hon. Julie Imanuel Brown, Commissioner

S. Curtis Kiser, General Counsel (Via Hand Delivery)
Charles Hill, Deputy Executive Director (Via Hand Delivery)

Atlanta | Bethesda | Boston | Chicago | Fort Lauderdale | Jacksonvitle | Lakeland | Los Angeles | Miami | New York
Northern Virginia | Orlando | Portland | San Francisco | Tallahassee | Tampa | Washington, D.C. | West Paim Beach



Chairman Art Graham
August 15, 2011

Page 2

Marshall Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation (Via Hand Delivery)
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Via Hand Delivery)
J.R. Kelley, Office of Public Counsel (Via Hand Delivery)

Troy Rendell, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (Via U.S. Mail)

Rick Fox, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (Via U.S. Mail)
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Diamond Williams ‘ \O Qa (ﬂ ~WS

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:34 PM

To: Office Of Commissioner Graham

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams
Subject: FW: Aqua Hearing Notice 9/1/2011 @ 10:00 am

Importance: High
Attachments: Aqua_Hearing_Notice.pdf, Chuluota Withdrawal Letter.pdf

Thanks, Betty. Unless otherwise instructed, the attachments and this e-mail will be placed in Docket
Correspondence-Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket Nos. 110226-WS and 100330-WS.

From: Betty Leland On Behalf Of Office Of Commissioner Graham
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:08 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Jim Varian

Subject: FW: Aqua Hearing Notice 9/1/2011 @ 10:00 am
Importance: High

Please add to Docket #110226 & #110330 Consumer correspondence.

From: Christen Castro [mailto:ccastro@wbg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 11:42 AM

To: michelle.rehwinkel@myfloridahouse.gov; montford.bill.web@flsenate.gov;
jason.brodeur@myfloridahouse.gov; scott.debbie.s21@flsenate.gov; sheila.jackson@myfloridahouse.gov;
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of
Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com;
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.com; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com;
Alan.Williams@myfloridahouse.gov; Michelle.Rehwinkel@myfloridahouse.gov;
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
Charles.ChestnutlV@myfloridahouse.gov; Ben.Aibritton@myfloridahouse.gov;
Clay.Ford@myfloridahouse.gov; alexander.jd.web@flsenate.gov; altman.thad.web@flsenate.gov;
benacquisto.lizbeth.web@flsenate.gov; bennett.mike.web@fisenate.gov;
bogdanoff.ellyn.web@flsenate.gov; braynon.oscar.web@flsenate.gov; bullard.larcenia.web@flsenate.gov;
dean.charies.web@flsenate.gov; detert.nancy.web@flsenate.gov; portilla.miguel.web@flsenate.gov;
dockery.paula.web@flsenate.gov; evers.greg.web@flsenate.gov; fasano.mike.web@fisenate.gov;
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
montford.bil. web@flsenate.gov; negron.joe.web@flsenate.gov; norman.jim.web@flsenate.gov;
oelrich.steve.web@flsenate.gov; rich.nan.web@flsenate.gov; richter.garrett.web@flsenate.gov;
ring.jeremy.web@flsenate.gov; sachs.maria.web@flsenate.gov; simmons.david.web@flsenate.gov;
siplin.gary.web@flsenate.gov; smith.chris.web@flsenate.gov; sobel.eleanor.web@fisenate.gov;
storms.ronda.web@flsenate.gov; thrasher.john.web@flsenate.gov; wise.stephen.web@flsenate.gov;
jason.brodeur@myfloridahouse.gov; bill@bilinelson.senate.gov; tomokarock@cfl.rr.com;
rhartley2@cfl.rr.com; gdemint1@gmail.com; Deborah1113@cfl.rr.com; kelly.suilivan.woods@gmail.com;
dbussey@hotmail.com; freams@tampabay.rr.com; dbussey4@tampabay.rr.com; jaguilar;

8/17/2011
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george_kosmac@scps.k12.fl.us; Sylvia_Pond@scps.k12.fl.us; Bill_Vogel@scps.k12.fl.us;
fmacdonald@seminolecountyfl.gov; jspry02@seminolecountyfl.gov; hendicott@seminolecountyfl.gov;
gvenn@seminolecountyfl.gov; alockhart@seminolecountyfl.gov

Cc: jason.brodeur@myfloridahouse.gov; scott.debble.s21@flsenate.gov; montford.bill. web@flsenate.gov;
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
bennett.mike.web@flsenate.gov; bogdanoff.ellyn.web@flsenate.gov; braynon.oscar.web@flsenate.gov;
bullard.larcenia.web@flsenate.gov; dean.charles.web@flsenate.gov; detert.nancy.web@flsenate.gov;
portilla.miguel. web@flsenate.gov; dockery.paula.web@flsenate.gov; evers.greg.web@flsenate.gov;
fasano.mike.web@flsenate.gov; flores.anitere.web@flsenate.gov; gaetz.don.web@flsenate.gov;
garcia.rene.web@flsenate.gov; gardiner.andy.web@flsenate.gov; haridopolos.mike.web@flsenate.gov;
hays.alan.web@flsenate.gov; hill.tony.web@flsenate.gov; jones.dennis.web@flsenate.gov;
joyner.arthenia.web@flsenate.gov; latvala.jack.web@flsenate.gov; lynn.evelyn.web@flsenate.gov;
margolis.gwen.web@flsenate.gov; montford.bill. web@flsenate.gov; negron.joe.web@fisenate.gov;
norman.jim.web@flsenate.gov; oelrich.steve.web@flsenate.gov; rich.nan.web@flsenate.gov;
richter.garrett.web@flsenate.gov; ring.jeremy.web@flsenate.gov; sachs.maria.web@flsenate.gov;
simmons.david.web@flsenate.gov; siplin.gary.web@flsenate.gov; smith.chris.web@flsenate.gov;
sobel.eleanor.web@flsenate.gov; storms.ronda.web@flsenate.gov; thrasher.john.web@flsenate.gov;
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
regarding "quality of service" including Chuluota which Agqua tried to claim was satisfactory on
May 24, 2011.

hitp:/iwww .psc.state fl.us/library/FILINGS/11/03665-11/03665-11. pdf

Warm Regards,
Christen Castro

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rendell, William T. <WTRendell@aguaamerica.com>
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

(850) 575-8500 (0)
(850) 228-8655 (c)

wirendell@aquaamerica.com

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
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DESOTO, HARDEE, HIGHLANDS, LAKE, LEE, MARION, ORANGE, PALM BEACH, PASCO,
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
05528AuUG-5=

FPSC-COMHISSION CLERK
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

APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WATER/WASTEWATER RATES IN ALACHUA,
BREVARD, DESOTO, HARDEE, HIGHLANDS, LAKE, LEE, MARION, ORANGE, PALM
BEACH, PASCQ, POLK, PUTNAM, SEMINOLE, SUMTER, VOLUSIA, AND
WASHINGTON COUNTIES BY AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.

ISSUED: August 5, 2011

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will hold a service
hearing in the above docket on the rates and charges of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. The hearing
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

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATS
03528 AlG-5=
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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PURPOSE AND PROCEDURE

The purpose of this service hearing shall be to take public or customer testimony on the
quality of service provided by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, AGAIN, CUSTOMERS OR
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
no later than five days prior to the conference at 2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-0850, via 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD), Florida Relay
Service.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF HE G(8

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation(s) of the
service hearing(s), Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties.
Notice of cancellation(s) of the hearing(s) will also be provided on the Commission’s website
(http://www.psc.state.flus/) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation(s)
can also be confirmed by call the Office of the General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

JURISDICTION

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
Tallahassee, FI. 32399

(850) 413-6770
www.floridapsc.com




Holland & Knight

315 South Calhoun Streat, Suite 600 | Tallahasses, FL 32301 | T 850.224.7000 | F 850.224 8832
Holland & Knight LEP | www.hklaw.com

D. Bruce May, Jr.
(850) 425-5607
bruce.mayDhklaw.com

August 15, 2011

Via Hand Delivery

Honorable Art Graham

Chairman

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates by Aqua Utilities
Florida, Inc. for Chuluota systems in Seminole County
Docket No. 110226

Dear Chairman Graham:

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (“AUF”) hereby withdraws the request for test year approval
for its Chuluota water and wastewater systems, which request AUF previously filed on July 15,
2011. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
ruce May, Jr.
DBM:kjg
cc: Hon. Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioner

Hon. Ronald A, Brisé, Commissioner

Hon. Eduardo E. Balbis, Commissioner

Hon. Julie Imanuel Brown, Commissioner

S. Curtis Kiser, General Counsel (Via Hand Delivery)
Charles Hill, Deputy Executive Director (Via Hand Delivery)

Aflanta | Bethesda | Boston | Chicago | Fort Lauderdale | Jacksenville | Lakeland | Los Angeles | Miami | New York
Northern Virginia | Orlando | Portiand | San Francisco | Tallahassee | Tampa | Washington, D.C. | West Palm Beach




'Chairman Art Graham
August 15,2011

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
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Diamond Wiliams 1023l -W §

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:10 PM

To: Office Of Commissioner Edgar

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams
Subject: FW: Aqua Hearing Notice 9/1/2011 @ 10:00 am

Importance: High
Attachments: Aqua_Hearing_Notice.pdf; Chuluota Withdrawal Letter. pdf

Thanks, Roberta. Unless otherwise instructed, the attachments and this e-mail will be placed in Docket
Correspondence-Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 110226-WS

-rom: Office OF Commissioner Edgar

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 11:49 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Aqua Hearing Notice 9/1/2011 @ 10:00 am
Importance: High

Please place the following in Docket No. 110226-WS. Thank you,
Roberta

Roberta S. Bass

Chief Advisor to Commissioner Edgar
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6016 (Office)

{850) 413-6017 (Facsimile)

(850) 559-7291 {Mobile)

roberta bass@psc.state fl us

From: Christen Castro [mailto:ccastro@wbq.com]

Sent; Wednesday, August 17, 2011 11:42 AM

To: michelle.rehwinkel@myfloridahouse.gov; montford.bill. web@flsenate.gov;
jason.brodeur@myfloridahouse.gov; scott.debbie.s21@flsenate.gov; sheila.jackson@myfloridahouse.gov;
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of
Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Cecilia.Bradley@myfloricalegal.com;
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.com; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com;
Alan.Williams@myfloridahouse.gov; Michelle.Rehwinkel@myfloridahouse.gov;

Elizabeth, Porter@myfloridahouse.gov; Kathleen.Passidomo@myfloridahouse.gov;
George.Moraitis@myfloridahouse.gov; Clay.Ingram@myfloridahouse.gov;

Shawn . Harrison@myfloridahouse.gov; Daniel.Davis@myfloridahouse.gov;
Janet.Cruz@myfloridahouse.gov; Jeff.Clemens@myfloridahouse.gov;
Charles.Chestnutlv@myfloridahouse.gov; Ben.Albritton@myfloridahouse.gov;
Clay.Ford@myfloridahouse.gov; alexander.jd.web@flsenate.gov; altman.thad.web@flsenate.gov;
benacquisto.lizbeth.web@fisenate.gov; bennett.mike.web@flsenate.gov;
bogdanoff.ellyn.web@flsenate.gov; braynon.oscar.web@flsenate.gov; bullard.larcenia.web@flsenate.gov;
dean.charles.web@fisenate.gov; detert.nancy.web@flsenate.gov; portilla.miguel.web@flsenate.gov;
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
montford.bill. web@flsenate.gov; negron.joe.web@flsenate.gov; norman.jim.web@flsenate.gov;
oelrich.steve.web@flsenate.gov; rich.nan.web@flsenate.gov; richter.garrett.web@flsenate.gov;
ring.jeremy.web@flsenate.gov; sachs.maria.web@flsenate.gov; simmons.david.web@flsenate.gov;
siplin.gary.web@flsenate.gov; smith.chris.web@flsenate.gov; sobel.eleanor.web@flsenate.gov;
storms.ronda.web@flsenate.gov; thrasher.john.web@fisenate.gov; wise.stephen.web@flsenate.gov;
jason.brodeur@myfloridahouse.gov; bill@billnelson.senate.gov; tomokarock@cfl.rr.com; rhartiey2@cfl.rr.com;
gdemintl@gmail.com; Deborah1113@cfl.rr.com; kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com; dbussey@hotmail.com;
freams@tampabay.rr.com; dbussey4@tampabay.rr.com; jaguilar; george_kosmac@scps.k12.fl.us;
Sylvia_Pond@scps.k12.fl.us; Bill_Vogel@scps.k12.fl.us; fmacdonald@seminolecountyfl.gov;
jspry02@seminolecountyfl.gov; hendicott@seminoiecountyfl.gov; gvenn@seminolecountyfl.gov;
alockhart@seminolecountyfl.gov

Cc: jason.brodeur@myfloridahouse.gov; scott.debbie.s21@flsenate.gov; montford.bill. web@flsenate.gov;
sheila.jackson@myfloridahouse.gov; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of
Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com;
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.com; michelle.rehwinkel@myfioridahouse.gov; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com;
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; Alan.Williams@myfloridahouse.gov; Michelle.Rehwinkel@myfloridahouse.gov;
Elizabeth.Porter@myfloridahouse.gov; Kathleen.Passidomo@myfloridahouse.gov;
George.Moraitis@myfloridahouse.gov; Clay.Ingram@myfloridahouse.gov; Shawn.Harrison@myfloridahouse.gov;
Daniel.Davis@myfloridahouse.gov; Janet.Cruz@myfloridahouse.gov; Jeff .Clemens@myfloridahouse.gov;
Charles.ChestnutlV@myfloridahouse.gov; Ben.Albritton@myfloridahouse.gov; Clay.Ford@myfloridahouse.gov;
alexander.jd.web@flsenate.gov; altman.thad.web@flsenate.gov; benacquisto.lizbeth.web@flsenate.gov;
bennett.mike.web@flsenate.gov; bogdanoff.ellyn.web@flsenate.gov; braynon.oscar.web@flsenate.gov;
bullard.larcenia.web@flsenate.gov; dean.charies.web@fisenate.gov; detert.nancy.web@flsenate.gov;
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
margolis.gwen.web@flsenate.gov; montford.bill. web@flsenate.gov; negron.joe.web@flsenate.gov;
norman.jim.web@flsenate.gov; oelrich.steve.web@flsenate.gov; rich.nan.web@flsenate.gov;

richter.garrett. web@flsenate.gov; ring.jeremy.web@flsenate.gov; sachs.maria. web@flsenate.gov;
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
regarding "quality of service" including Chuluota which Aqua tried to claim was satisfactory on
May 24, 2011.

http://www.psc.state. fl.us/library/FILINGS/11/03665-11/03665-11. pdf

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
Tallahassee, FL. 32308

(850) 575-8500 (o)
(850) 228-8655 (c)

wtrendelf@aquaamerica.com

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
the above docket on the rates and charges of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. The hearing will commence at the
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
05528AUG-5=

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
WASHINGTON COUNTIES BY AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC,

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

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATT
05528 ME-S=
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

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION QF HEARING(S)

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation(s) of the
service hearing(s), Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties.
Notice of cancellation(s) of the hearing(s) will also be provided on the Commission’s website
(http://www.psc.state.fl.us/) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation(s)
can also be confirmed by call the Office of the General Counsel at (850) 413-6199,

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
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By DIRECTION of the Florida Public Service Commission this 5th day of August, 2011,

} V\J Und
HONG\WANG L l

Chief Deputy Commibdsion Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6770
www.floridapsc.com




Holland & Knight

315 South Calhoun Street, Suits 600 | Tallahassee, FL 32301 | T 850.224.7000 | F 850.224.8832
Holland & Knight LLP | www.hklaw.com

D. Bruce May, Jr.
(850) 425-5607
bruce.may@hklaw.com

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
Florida, In¢. for Chuluota systems in Seminole County
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
2011. Thanrk you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
ruce May, Jr.
DBM kjg
cC; Hon. Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioner

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

Allania | Bethesda | Boston | Chicago | Fort Lauderdale | Jacksonville | Lakeland | Los Angeles | Miami | New York
Northern Virginia | Oriando | Portland | San Francisco | Tallahassee | Tampa | Washington, D.C. | West Palm Beach




‘Chairman Art Graham
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

Rick Fox, Aqua Ultilities Florida, In¢. (Via U.S. Mail)




